

Ms Helene Soubies
Beatrice Offshore Windfarm Limited
Inveralmond House
200 Dunkeld Road
Perth
PH1 3AQ

Your ref: LF000005-PLN-722 / Aconex PLN-BE-00006

16 July 2026

Dear Ms Soubies

Electricity Act 1989

Beatrice Offshore Windfarm Limited (“the Company”)

Company number SC350248

Section 36 Consent – condition 27

Project Environmental Monitoring Programme (“PEMP”)

I refer to your correspondence dated 31 March 2026 in which the Company submitted a revision to the PEMP dated 31 March 2026.

The PEMP received written approval from the Marine Directorate - Licensing Operations Team (“MD-LOT”) on behalf of the Scottish Ministers in a letter dated 2 August 2016.

MD-LOT has consulted with Caithness District Salmon Fishery Board, Fisheries Management Scotland, Joint Nature Conservation Committee, NatureScot, the Royal Society for the Protection of Birds Scotland and Whale and Dolphin Conservation on the revised PEMP and no update was required.

MD-LOT on behalf of the Scottish Ministers approve the revised PEMP dated 31 March 2026.

Any further updates or amendments made to the revised PEMP, including any amendments to its appendices, must be submitted to the Scottish Ministers by the Company, in writing for written approval prior to the planned implementation of the proposed amendments or updates.

Unless otherwise agreed in writing by the Scottish Ministers all activities must proceed in accordance with the approved revised PEMP.

Yours sincerely,

Iain MacDonald
Marine Directorate - Licensing Operations Team